1: 34: 29 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co- Chair

Aust er man

HOUSE FI NANCE COW TTEE

March 25, 2014
1:34 p. m

called the House

nmeeting to order at 1:34 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Deepa Poduval ,

Bl ack & Veatch Managenent;
Consul ting D vi sion,

Al an Aust erman, Co-Chair
Bill Stoltze, Co-Chair
Mar k Neurman, Vice-Chair
Ma Costello

Bryce Edgnon

Les Gara

David Guttenberg
Li ndsey Hol nes
Cat hy Munoz

St eve Thonpson
Tammi e W1 son

Consul t ant,
Peter Abt,

Pri nci pal

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Jason De Stigter,

Bl ack & Veatch

SUMVARY

Seni or Consul t ant,

Managenent .

Fi nance Committee

Consul ting Division,
Managi ng Director,
Bl ack & Veatch Managenent.

Consul ting Division,

PRESENTATI ON:  BLACK & VEATCH - MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDI NG
" TRANSCANADA PARTI Cl PATI ON I N AKLNG PRQJECT"

1: 35: 48 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1 03/25/14 1:34 P. M



NPRESENTATI ON: BLACK & VEATCH - VEMORANDUM CF
UNDERSTANDI NG, " TRANSCANADA PARTI Cl PATI ON I N AKLNG PROJECT"

DEEPA PODUVAL, PRI NCI PAL CONSULTANT, CONSULTI NG DI VI SI ON
BLACK & VEATCH MANAGEMENT, introduced herself. She stated
that she was working with Departnment of Natural Resources
(DNR) to devel op economc analysis and comercial support
for the Alaska (AK) Liquid Natural Gas (LNG Project.

PETER ABT, MANAG NG DI RECTOR, CONSULTING DI VI SIQN, BLACK &
VEATCH MANAGEMENT, introduced hinsel f.

MVs. Poduval di scussed t he Power Poi nt presentati on,
"TransCanada Participation in AK LNG Project; Presentation
to House Finance Conmittee" (copy on file).

Ms. Poduval | ooked at slide 3, "Menorandum of Understanding
- Highlights of the Deal on the Table."

TransCanada Hol ds the State’s Equity Share in GIP+Pi pe

SOA Option to Buy Back 40 percent of TC s Share at
~FEED

State Commits to 25 Year Transportation Agreenent with
TransCanada

Agreenment Commits TC to a WACC of 6.75 percent
Various Ml estones & Of Ranps for SOA and TransCanada

Ms. Poduval highlighted slide 4, "Options Identified by
State for Equity Participation.”™ She stated that the slide
represented a picture of TransCanada's participation in the
project. There were three different options represented:
The first option was the State of Al aska (SQA) Alone. This
option did not partner with TransCanada. Wth a 25 percent
state equity participation wuld nmean that the state held a
25 percent in the GIP. 25 percent in the pipeline; and a 25
percent stake in the LNG plant. The second option was SOA
plus TransCanada (TC) wth no buyback. This option
contenplates that TC held and invested an equivalent to the
state's interest in the GIP and pipeline, therefore TC
would hold 25 percent of the GIP, 25 percent in the
pi peline, and the state would retain 25 percent in the LNG
plant. The third option was SOA plus TC with the buyback
option. In this scenario, TC would initially have the SOA

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 03/25/14 1:34 P. M



25 percent interest through the GIP and pipeline, but SOA
woul d be able to exercise an option where it purchases back
up to 40 percent of TC s share. Therefore, 40 percent of
the 25 percent share, would result in a 10 percent SOA
hol ding through the GIP and pipeline; TC would hold the
remai ni ng 15 percent through the GIP and pipeline; and SOA
woul d continue to have 25 percent ownership in the LNG
plant. The state would continue hold 25 percent stake in
the LNG plant through each option. She stressed that that
option that involves TC revolved around optimzing the
state's ownership of the GIP and pi peline.

1: 42: 28 PM

Ms. Poduval discussed slide 5, "Inplications of Options and
Potential Of Ranps."” She explained that the Pre-FEED stage
would be from 2014 to 2015. During that stage, the
engi neering and technical aspects of the project would be
wor ked out between the different parties. The stage was not
a very expensive stage of the project's devel opnent, but
only involved technical analysis and studies that hel ped to
narrow the range of the project's capital costs. The next
stage would be the FEED, from 2016 to 2018, which was the
front-end engi neering and design. She remarked that the SOA
go it alone option on the slide showed that the dollar was
greatly increased as the project advanced through each
stage. She remarked that there were sone inportant aspects
that woul d be worked through during the FEED stage, such as
the technical analysis and cost estimates. She stated that
commercial agreenents and terns of sale would be made in
the FEED stage. The financing would also be sorted during
the FEED stage. Wth all of the decisions and analysis in
the FEED stage, the FID would occur, where the decision to
proceed with the project takes place. The |ast phase of the
project was construction, which was slated to take place
from 2019 to 2023. If the state were to enbark on the
project without TC, it would be $108 in pre-FEED, $450
mllion in FEED, and $13.2 billion in construction. |f the
state partnered with TC with no buyback, the state would
pay $43 million in pre-FEED, $180 mllion in FEED, and $6.7
billion in construction. If the state partnered with TC
with a 40 percent buyback it would invest $43 mllion in
pre-FEED, $360 mllion in FEED, and $9.3 billion in
construction.

1: 47:52 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 03/25/14 1:34 P. M



Co-Chair Austernman asked that the acronyns be specified.
Ms. Poduval replied that AFUDC stood for "Allowance for
funds during construction.”

Ms. Poduval displayed slide 6, "Key Questions in Looking at
Val ue of TransCanada's Participation.”

Economi c inpact to the state from TransCanada?
Can the state go it al one?

| s TransCanada a good partner?

Does TransCanada bear any financial risk?

Ms. Poduval addressed slide 7, "Wat is the Econom c | npact
to State from TransCanada's Parti ci pati on?"

During project developnent and construction, TC pays
60 to 100 percent of state's up front capital cost for
GIP and pi pel i ne

Once project is operational, state pays TC a
negotiated tariff for 60 to 100 percent of GIP and
pi peline capacity used to nove state gas

Econom ¢ anal ysis exanm nes the net inpact of reduced
upfront paynents and tariff expenses over 25 year
period of operation

Ms. Poduval |ooked at slide 8, "TransCanada's Participation
| npacts SOA Up Front Cash Calls and Revenues from Project.”

TransCanada's participation reduces the state's up-
front cash calls by $1.4 to 2.2 billion, assunming a
70- 30 debt equity

TransCanada' s partici pation reduces t he state's
revenues by $200 to $360 million per year

1: 53: 31 PM

Ms. Poduval highlighted slide 9, "Wat is the Econonic
| npact to State from TransCanada's Partici pati on?"

TransCanada participation reduces the state's total
cash flows wi th buy back option

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 03/25/14 1:34 P. M



Mnimal inpact on the state on an NPV basis wth
TransCanada partici pation

Ms. Poduval discussed slide 10, "Can the State go it
Al one?"

What are the capital cost and investnent inplications
of going it alone?

What are the debt inplications of going it al one?

Ms. Poduval addressed slide 11, "SOA Upfront Capital Coast
Exposure i s Reduced Through TransCanada Parti ci pation.”

Hi ghest risk exposure is prior to project start when
cash calls are not supported by project revenues

TransCanada (“TC') participation allows State to
retain 20 percent-25 percent of gas share while being
responsible for only 13 percent-18 percent of the
upfront costs

This is especially inportant if cost overruns occur on
pr oj ect

1: 57: 56 PM

Ms. Poduval |ooked at slide 12, "SOA Upfront Capital Coast
Exposure is Reduced Through TransCanada Participation.” She
stated that the Ileft side represented a $45 billion
project, which was the base cost assunption. A partnership

W th TC would reduce t he state's i nvest ment by
approximately $3 billion. If there was a cost overrun of 20
percent with a $54 billion project, a TC partnership would

reduce the state's potential investrment by approximately $4
billion.

Ms. Poduval discussed slide 13, "SOA Investnent for a 25
Percent Omership with TransCanada is Expected to be $1.3
to $4 billion Lower than for a 20 percent Oanership oing
Alone" and slide 14, "SOA Revenue for a 25 Percent
Omership with TransCanada are Expected to be $0.4 to $0.5
billion per Year Hi gher Than for a 20 percent Omership
Going Alone." The slides conpared scenario where the state
went alone, with a 25 percent equity in the project and a
scenario that partnered with TC. The slides showed that the

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 03/25/14 1:34 P. M



state's resources are finite. She stressed that the
anal ysis focused on a way for the state to get a greater
cash share by partnering with TC. The three alternatives
that were represented were 20 percent equity alternative
with SOA go it alone at $11 billion; 25 percent equity
alternative with SOA and TV with no buy back at $9.7
billion; and 25 percent equity alternative with SOA and TC
with buy back at $7 billion.

Ms. Poduval discussed slide 15, "25 Percent Omership with
TransCanada |Increases State of Alaska NPV by $2 billion
Conpared to a 20 percent Oanership Going Alone." The slide
showed that the state would have approxinmately $2 billion
less in NPV going it alone with a 20 percent equity share
than it could by taking a 25 percent equity share by
partnering with TC.

Ms. Poduval addressed slide 16, "Can the State Go it Al one?
- State's Debt Capacity."”

Financing the State’s share of the AKLNG Project on
the State’ s bal ance sheet — key issues:

At what cost of debt?

Debt servicing as what percent of general fund
unrestricted revenue?

Scenario 1 (lower interest)
SOA Debt at 4.6 percent
Debt Service limted to 3 percent of general fund
unrestricted revenue (GFUR

Scenario 2
SOA Debt at 4.9 percent
Debt Service limted to 5 percent of GFUR

Scenario 3 (higher interest)
SOA Debt at 5.6 percent
Debt Service limted to 6 percent of GFUR

2:04: 44 PM

Ms. Poduval |ooked at slide 17, "The Amount of Cheap Debt
Avai l able to the State Could be Limted."

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 03/25/14 1:34 P. M



| ndicati ve Levels of Debt for State to Finance 20
Percent Equity Stake in AKLNG Proj ect

Anal ysi s based on hi gh | evel, i ndi cative
assunptions based on input from Departnment of
Revenue. Financing arrangenents for the AKLNG
project wll beconme clearer further into the
devel opnment process.

2:10:49 PM

Ms. Poduval | ooked back at slide 16. She remarked that when
the second and third scenarios were considered, there is a
consideration of a 5 to 6 percentage of the GFUR She
stated that the treasury had a guidance that the total debt
servicing for the state should not exceed nore than 8
percent of GFUR If the state tried to finance a
significant portion of the AK LNG project, the state would
use up the state's debt servicing capacity and only
allowing 2 to 3 percent of GFUR to serve all of the state's
debt .

Ms. Poduval highlighted slide 18, "Is TransCanada a Good
Partner for the State of Alaska in the AKLNG Project?"

Ext ensi ve experience in building, owning and operating
nort hern pipelines

Long history of interest in Al aska Pipeline
Ret ai ns nomentumin the project
Facilitates expansion

2:16:59 PM

Ms. Poduval discussed slide 19, "Retaining Mnentum on
Project Could be Mre valuable than Securing Better
Commercial Terns."

State of Al aska NPV:

Debt/ Equi ty percent age

Each 5 percent decrease in equity ratio 1is
equi val ent to $200MM in additional NPV to State

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 03/25/14 1:34 P. M



Each 1 percent decrease in RCE is equivalent to
$100MM in additional NPV to State

Proj ect Del ay

Each 1 percent decrease in ROE is equivalent to
$100MM in additional NPV to State

Ms. Poduval highlighted slide 20, "Does TransCanada Bear
any Financial Risk?"

TransCanada has commtted to the following terns for
providing treating and transportation services to the
State

DE split of 75 percent/25 percent
Return on equity of 12 percent; Cost of debt of 5
per cent

G ven the scale of this project and the uncertainties
associated with it, financing remains a significant
risk

Locking in this capital structure before actual
fi nanci ng arrangenents have been nade for the project
places a risk on TransCanada of wunder-earning its
expected return on equity and eroding its expected NPV
fromthe project

2:24:42 PM

Ms. Poduval addressed slide 21, "Does TransCanada Bear any
Fi nancial Risk?" She stated that TC carried the risk of
achieving a lower ROE if it is wunable to finance the
project at the contractual rate of 5 percent. She pointed
out that if the two triggers were noved slightly, TC would
commt to using a 5 percent cost of debt. Regardless of
what TC was actually able to borrow the noney for, the
tariff that the state would pay to TC would assune that
their cost of debt was not nore than 5 percent. If TC had
to borrow at 6 or 7 percent, their absorbed the difference
in the cost of debt. She stressed that this TC debt would
not be carried over to the state.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 03/25/14 1:34 P. M



Ms. Poduval displayed slide 22, "Does TransCanada Bear any
Fi nancial Risk?" She stated that the state's NPV to the
project was approximately $13 billion, and TCs NPV to the
proj ect was approxi mtely $150 to 200 mllion, depending on
the equity share for the state and the buyback option.
TransCanada had a very small portion of the project's total
cash fl ow.
| ooked at slide 23, "Summary on Four Key Questions."
Economi c inpact to the state from TransCanada?

Total cash flows reduced by $4 billion; NPV
i npact is marginal

Can the state go it al one?

TC can reduce SOA investnent by $4 billion-$7
billion

SOA may hit debt limts going al one
| s TransCanada a good partner?

Experi ence

Moment um

Expansi on
Does TransCanada bear any financial risk?

Change in financing could materially |ower
TransCanada' s ROE and NPV

2:31: 28 PM

Co-Chair Austerman queried the tine frame of the debt. M.
Poduval replied that the tinme frame |ooked at a 25 year
| oan.

Co-Chair Austerman stressed that the state's major asset
was the Pernmanent Fund, and wondered how that asset was
consi dered when deciding how nuch debt could occur. M.
Poduval replied that there was no assunption that the
Permanent Fund would be invested in the project. She
furthered that the fund could be used as coll ateral against

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 03/25/14 1:34 P. M



what could be borrowed. She deferred further inquiries to
the Treasury Division.

Co-Chair Austernman felt that there was potential for other
structures of debt, rather than what was presented. M.
Poduval agreed, and furthered that it was too early to go
to the nmarkets with a clear representation of what the
project will look like. She felt that there would be nore
fi nanci al di scoveries as the details on the project
ener ged.

Co-Chair Austerman recalled sonme conversations regarding
incorporating the long-term debt into the long-term sales
Ms. Poduval stated that the sales agreenents nust be
finalized before the financing could be secured.

Co-Chair Austerman wondered if the current debt was
consi dered, when the total debt was joined with the GFUR
Ms. Poduval replied that the presentation only analyzed the
AK LNG project, and not consider any other debt obligation
to the state. She was attenpting to highlight that the AK
LNG project alone could absorb between 5 and 6 percent of
the GFUR

Representative WIson |ooked at slide 4, and wondered if
the agreenent with TransCanada would cost the state noney
to exit the obligation wth TransCanada. M. Poduval
deferred to DNR

Representative WIson remarked that if the state was
partnered with TC it narrowed the state's options. She
wondered if the buyback option was too limting for the
state. Ms. Poduval deferred to DNR for the cost of AdQA
She announced that the perspective was based on a
st andal one agreenent, and not taking into consideration any
ot her TC agreenents.

2:37:31 PM

Representative WIson stressed that there nust be
determ nation whether or not the |legislature wants to
partner with TransCanada based on the HOA. She stressed
that she would like to understand what would occur if the
state wanted to sever ties with TransCanada.

Representative Holnmes |ooked slide 17, and she understood
why the state was partnering with TransCanada. If there was

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 03/25/14 1:34 P. M



an analysis of what the state could afford, she queried the
i nportance of the percentage split. She wondered if the
state or any of the other partners cared about the
percentage split. She asked for nore explanation regarding
the relative debt equity structure for the state, and how
that mght affect the state or other's interests in the
project. M. Poduval replied that the capital structure,
debt equity mx, and the return on equity was nost
i npactful when there was a tariff attached to the project.
If the state invested in the project, the focus would not
be on the state's shipnent of gas. There would be an
expectation of the subsidiary to earn a return on its
equity. The focus becane relevant when contenplating an
expansion of the project, and creating access in the
project. There should be an conpetitive tariff offered for
the subsidiaries that may use the project for undiscovered
gas. She stressed that there should be a return on equity
in the state's investnment to facilitate the expansion. The
state would be acting as a third party pipeline owner and
of fering comercial terns.

Representative Holnmes queried how the expansion would be
contenpl ated. Ms. Poduval responded that the HOA enbraced a
"pipe wthin a pipe", which allowed each of the parties to
initiate an expansion. The provision would allow the
conmbination of the state and TC to expand the project. The
state would look like the equivalent of TC, as a pipeline
owner, which offered a service for other producers on the
North Slope to use the GIP pipeline and LNG capacity in
return for a service fee. The state would have a
conpetitive tariff to earn a return on the state's
i nvestnment for the expansion. There would be a negotiation
with the state for the capacity, so the state would be
encouraged to facilitate the expansion.

2:43: 36 PM

Representative Hol mes wondered if the debt equity ratio was
inportant in the build out, wthout |ooking at expansion
Ms. Poduval replied that the debt equity ratio was
important, even wthout expansion, because the state's
funds were I|imted. She stressed that there was sone
anal ysis of the GFUR, which was around $4 to $5 billion to
the state, annually. Wen that was put with the peak of $2
billion annually to the project, the state would be
strained if it was only financed through equity. She
stressed that the project should be financed with debt in

House Fi nance Conmmittee 11 03/25/14 1:34 P. M



order to retain the current revenues to fund other state
proj ect .

2:45:13 PM

Representative Gara felt that the state was being slightly
| everaged by TransCanada. He referred to testinony from DNR
which clained that TC did not have an AG A claim agai nst
the state, because this project took its place. He surm sed
that the state would be required to pay TC all of the TC
investnments, if the state refused to sanction the project
at that phase. Ms. Poduval replied with slide 5, and agreed
with Representative Gara's assunption. She stated that the
state would be required to pay back approxinmately $230 and
$390 mllion, depending on whether the state exercised its
buyback option before FEED

Representative Gara stressed that it was a substantial cost
to the state, and wondered why that would be considered a
good option. M. Poduval replied that there could be a
focus on the AFUDC nunbers, and consider those costs as
incremental with TC. She stressed that the state would
still be required to nmake paynents to the devel opnent costs
with or without a TC partnership. The additional expenses
was the interest on the TC noney, which was slightly over 7
percent. If the state were to look for a partner who woul d
provide a service as an expert to watch over the project,
she wondered if the state would be able to find soneone
with the sane expertise as TC

Co- Chair Austerman handed the gavel to Vice-Chair Neuman.

Representative Gara expressed concern about whether there
could be a better deal wth a different partner. He
wondered if there was a bid for partnership, or if TC was
the only partner considered. Ms. Poduval replied that there
was nho bid for partnership, but rather a negotiated dea
with TC. She stated that there was an analysis regarding a
comercial bid that would provide value to the state, and
the potential downside from | osing nonentum on the project.
She stressed that the AG A bidding process took
approximately two years to conpl ete.

Representative Gara |ooked at page 11, and remarked that
the state got a royalty and production tax wthout the
pi peline. He noted that the cost to the state would be $7
to $10 billion to be an owner of certain conmponents of the

House Fi nance Conmmittee 12 03/25/14 1:34 P. M



line, just for the privilege of not receiving any tax. He
felt that there was no discussion of taxing like a
sovereign, and not paying the $ 7 to $10 nillion
investnment. He queried the benefit of that structure. M.
Poduval replied that the question was not related to the
deal with TC. She stated that there had been discussion
regarding that issue, especially around the comerci al
attractiveness of the project wi t hout the state's
investnment. She stated that the analysis with the royalty
showed that the AK LNG project was conplex and expensive

and would likely need sone changes to conpete in the
market. She shared that there was an exam nation of
mai ntaining the royalty and tax reginme, and reducing the
tax rate to inprove the attractiveness of the project. She
stated that the results showed very Ilittle change in
revenue, because there was a $45 nillion wup front
investnment in the project. The initial investnment did not
i npact the producer returns on the project. She furthered
that, by reducing royalty and tax, there was value being
transferred from the state to the producers. She stated
that it could be effective, if it benefitted the producers
enough to make the project comercially attractive. Her
anal ysis showed that it did not change the scenario enough
to nake it commercially attractive for the producers, which
initiated considerations of other options to provide val ue
to the producers without the state losing its val ue.

Vi ce- Chair Neunman handed the gavel to Co-Chair Austernman.
Representative Gara asked how neetings wth Black and
Veatch could be scheduled. Co-Chair Austerman replied that
nmeeti ngs coul d be schedul ed through DNR

2:55: 34 PM

Vice-Chair Neuman was attenpting to neasure the value of
the dollars. He wondered if the wall street was assuned as
the "market." M. Poduval replied that her reference to
"market" pertained to two aspects: 1) the LNG narket; and
2) the financial market.

Vi ce-Chair Neunman stated that his inquiries would reference
the financial market. He believed that the state already
paid TC $300 million, with a cap of $500 million in AQ A
He wondered if there was a discussion regarding how the
nmoney woul d be used, if TC s exclusive license was revoked.
Ms. Poduval deferred to the adm nistration.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 03/25/14 1:34 P. M



Vice-Chair Neuman wondered the total value and total cost
of the pipeline. Ms. Poduval replied that the total cost of
the project was $45 billion.

Vice-Chair Neuman remarked that the financial market was
approximately at 3 or 3.5 percent. He felt that the market
had a substantial effect on the interest rate. M. Poduva
responded that the different scenarios reflected a
sensitivity to what the possible cost of debt could be.

3:00: 01 PM

Vi ce-Chair Neuman announced that he was trying to neasure
the risk of the project. M. Poduval replied that the two
nost inportant risks were price and capital costs. She
stressed that the price was the nost inpactful risk to the
proj ect .

Vi ce-Chair Neuman surm sed that the project would not be
sanctioned. M. Poduval agreed that the project would not
be sancti oned.

Vice-Chair Neuman stressed t hat t here shoul d be
consi deration of t he differentials rel at ed to t he
avai lability of oil and gas in the gl obal narket.

Representative Minoz |ooked at the proposal on slide 11,
and renmarked that TransCanada 25 percent ownership of the
GIP and pipeline; and the state had 25 percent ownership of
the LNG plant and 25 percent of the gas share. She also
addressed slide 8 related to revenue, with $4 billion in
revenue. She queried the split in revenue between
TransCanada and state once the project was conplete. M.
Poduval deferred to M. De Stigter.

JASON DE STIGTER, SENI OR CONSULTANT, CONSULTING DI VI SION
BLACK & VEATCH MANAGEMENT (via teleconference), stated that

the state's revenues would be approxinmately $4 billion per
year, beginning in 2024. TransCanada's revenues would be
approxi mately $400 mllion per year.

Ms. Poduval asked if the TC revenue was the return on
i nvestnment conponent. M. De Stigter replied that it was
the net cash flow after taxes.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 14 03/25/14 1:34 P. M



Representative Minoz |ooked at slide 21, and wondered if
there was a point at which the project becanme uneconomc
for TC as the cost of debt increased by 6 and 7 percent.
Ms. Poduval replied that there could be a point at which
the project was uneconomc for TC, as the cost of debt was
6 or 7 percent. She stressed that the key factor was about
what woul d increase the cost of debt. The market novenent
woul d keep the rate tracker intact, but if it was based on
a change on TC s financial health and assunptions, the
proj ect would be unecononi c.

3:05:16 PM

Representative Costello queried what would happen wth the
damages issue with AGQA M. Poduval deferred to the
Departnment of Law (DQOL).

Representative Costello wondered if TC would be soneone
that the state could depend on, in terns of brining the gas
to market. M. Abt replied that TransCanada was not an
active participant in the LNG nmarket, but TransCanada was
only a transporter of gas. M. Poduval furthered that the
arrangenent was that the HOA included intent by the
producers to market a proportionate share of the state's
gas. Rather than conpeting with the producers, the state
woul d obtain a percentage of the gas narket.

Representative Costello asked if TC had the sanme
opportunity to extricate itself from the project. M.
Poduval responded that TC probably had that option, but
deferred to the DOL.

Representative Costello |ooked at slide 20, and noted that
TransCanada had determned certain ternms: the debt equity
ratio and return on equity of 12 percent. She surm sed that
the terns could change, if the underlying market changed
She queried who would nake the determnation that the
underlyi ng market would change. M. Poduval responded that
the MOU included the concept of the rate tracker, which
woul d neasure the difference in the 30-year treasury rate
bet ween when the transportation service was signed between
the state and TC and when the project went to FID. The
nunber woul d be available at the market, so there would be
no di spute.

Representative Costello queried the |atest date to
determ ne the market change. M. Poduval replied that the

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 03/25/14 1:34 P. M



date would be at FID, because the rate tracker would show
the four or five years of novenent in the market.

3:10: 01 PM

Representative Costello queried the risk to the state as
the market was determ ned. Ms. Poduval responded that there
was a general expectation that rates with increase. She
opined that the rate tracker would nost |ikely be positive.

Representative CQuttenberg surm sed that the project would
not be feasible wthout the state's participation. He
wondered if the project was feasible, because the value of
the gas would be transferred to the producers. M. Poduva

replied that there was no clear definition of "uneconom c"
versus "economc." The global LNG market was very dynamc

so the supply curve was exam ned for the LNG market to see
where Alaska fell in the supply curve. She stated that
Al aska was out of the noney relative to the band of demand
that one would expect to see in the market between now and
2030. She enphasized that it was not a static picture,
because all of the different projects would be attenpting
to look conpetitive. Therefore, there was not a projected
point at which the project would beconme econom c. The focus
was on decreasing project costs and increase the returns
for the producers, so the project could be nore attractive.
The state's equity investnment in the project would reduce
t he producer's upfront investnent needs.

3:14: 50 PM

Representative CQuttenberg surm sed that the alignnent was
not realistic. He felt that the conpetition was nerely nore
blurred. He remarked that the transfer of value to the
producers was considered the state's full value and noving
it dowmnstream to processing. He stressed that there was an
i ssue of the difference between tariffs and well head price,
and this deal would force the state to pay TC to ship the
gas. He queried the place of the state in the negotiations.
Ms. Poduval responded that the state's equity participation
in the project provided each party an equival ent portion of
gas and an equival ent equity ownership through the project.

3:18: 03 PM

Representative GQuttenberg wondered if the state should take
the gas as far downstream as possible or take the gas at

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 03/25/14 1:34 P. M



t he wel | head. Ms. Poduval replied that the state would be
receiving its gas at the wellhead, and own a path through
the project to nove the gas through the LNG plant at the
very | east.

Representative GQGuttenberg remarked that he knew what the
pipe feels like when it is cold and enpty versus when it's
full. He understood each step of manipulation of the gas

He felt that there should be a careful consideration of
each step of the process.

Representative Edgnon |ooked at slide 19, and asked for
nore information regarding the net present value and the
cost of capital price. He specifically queried what the
state would lose in the project. M. Poduval responded that
the "do not delay"” path showed the project operational in
2024, and followed the presented tineline with a five- year
construction period. The one- and two-year delays noved the
project back a couple of years, but the early investnents
could grow and continue to be invested. She stressed that
there would be a cost to the state with each delay at an
estimated $800 billion per year. She stressed that there
could be a consideration of sensitivity on prices, which
would result in a simlar projection of costs. She did not
believe that the price would offset the effects of the
relative inpacts of the comercial terns that the equity
structure versus the inpact of a project delay.

Co- Chai r Austerman handed the gavel to Vice-Chair Neunan.

Representative Edgnon understood the urgency of the
project, and woul d ask his questions off the record.

Vi ce- Chair Neunman handed the gavel to Co-Chair Austernan.

3:23: 24 PM

Representati ve Thonpson wondered if there would be an issue
with TransCanada, if the Keystone project was not conplete.
Ms. Poduval deferred to TransCanada.

Representative Thonpson felt that sinmultaneous projects
mght put a strain on the pipe building capacity, and
sacrifice the integrity of the project. M. Poduval agreed
that it would be a factor, and stressed that the LNG market
was hi ghly conpetitive.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 17 03/25/14 1:34 P. M



Co- Chair Austerman | ooked at slide 5, and remarked that the
range was total cost $45 billion- $55 billion. He stated
that Alaska had historically been a tax-based state, and
woul d change to a profit-based state. He wondered if that
was a fair assessnment. M. Poduval replied that his
sumat i on woul d be accurate.

Co-Chair Austerman wondered how nuch involvenent there
should be with the citizens regarding this "leap of faith.”

Representative Gara surmsed that there was a total state
cost of $7 to $10 billion, which did not include the costs
of the producers' reinbursenents of construction costs and
the cost of other forms of shipping infrastructure |Iike
roads. Ms. Poduval agreed that the proposal did not include
t hose costs.

Representative Gara wondered if deductions were included in
the cost to the state. M. Poduval asked what deductions
Representative Gara was referring.

Representative Gara understood that Exxon, ConocoPhili ps,
and BP could deduct certain upstream costs before
production from their oil taxes. He queried the total cost
of the project plus the cost of infrastructure and
deductions. M. Poduval replied that the cost of deductions
that were available for wupstream infrastructure was not
shown in the cost picture for the AK LNG project. Those
costs were, however, incorporated when exam ning the inpact
of the state's revenue. The net of any costs on the oi
site from Pt. Thonmpson's upstream costs allowed as a
deducti ons.

#
ADJ QURNVENT
3:29:33 PM

The neeting was adjourned at 3:29 p. m

House Fi nance Conmmittee 18 03/25/14 1:34 P. M



